

Martin Kratochvíl

Integration/System Analyst

An experienced integration/system analyst with background from testing and test analysis. Used to work according to both agile and waterfall principles in large corporate companies. Martin has experiences with cross functional system designing and technical solutions from banking and telecommunication areas. He has a great level of English and is a hard-working and liable person.

Work experience

03/2022 – Present IT Analyst – Česká sporiteľňa

Identity and implement solutions that provide efficient information processing and strong data integrity. Analyze functional requirements, data relationships, and attributes, resulting in data flows. Develops and writes SQL reports to store, locate, and retrieve specific, data, and information.

03/2021 - 03/2021 Process Analyst - Moneta Money Bank

Analysis and concept design for new payment core system. Responsible for file transfer and integration with other systems via SFTP. Test support during implementation phase. Integration and requirement analysis for integration with other systems in bank network. Communication with business and development team.

11/2018 - 03/2021 Senior Application Designer - T-Mobile

Responsible for end-to-end cross functional system design and communication in CRM systems domain. Implementation of new working practices within existing framework.

Produces alternate Design Concepts and detailed approach. Member of agile team.

01/2018 - 10/2018 Process Analyst - Moneta Money Bank

Analysis and concept design of technical solutions. Participation on integration project of new RTDM system. Projects with waterfall principles.

04/2017 - 12/2017 Business & Integration Arch Analyst - Accenture

Analysis and design of technical solutions. Experience with agile development. Participation on integration project of new CRM system with legacy. Responsible for design of ordering processes and creating data models. During design experience with B2B GW Interface.

08/2016 - 03/2017 Test Engineering Analyst - Accenture

Preparation of test scenarios and its execution for change request from client. Experience with agile testing. Responsible for testing part of migration.



02/2015 - 07/2016 Tester - Accenture

Preparation and execution of test scenarios for new CRM system integration.

Education

2010-2016 University of Economics, Prague

Master's degree, Economic Policy

Skills

Languages

English C1

Core skills Enterprise Architect BPMN/UML, SQL (Oracle), SOA BP, SOAP UI, JIRA, Confluence,

XML, XSD, WSDL, B2B GW platform, HPQC, MS Visio, Putty